



2.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 8, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-07, regarding a report on the purchase of thermal imaging devices for use by the Fire Department, please be advised of the following:

The Fire Department requested the purchase of two thermal imaging devices in the FY01 Budget. The purchase of one thermal imaging device, at an estimated cost of \$25,000, is included in the FY01 submitted budget. In addition, two Cambridge businesses have expressed interest in purchasing an imaging device for the Fire Department. If this does not materialize, I will make a recommendation to fund a second imaging device using City funds.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

U
Consent Agenda #2

115 S

Relative to AW Rpt. #00-07,
regarding a report on the purchase
of thermal imaging devices for
use by the Fire Department.

S-115

In City Council May 8, 2000

PLACED ON FILE